

Zoom Chat Transcript
ATRT3 Plenary #49 – 26 February 2020

04:58:31 From Pat Kane (VRSN) : Good morning all

04:58:56 From Daniel K. Nanghaka : Good morning Pat, it afternoon here in Uganda

04:59:42 From Pat Kane (VRSN) : Good afternoon Daniel

05:00:37 From Leon Sanchez : hello everyone

05:00:56 From herb.waye : Good morning all

05:01:20 From Daniel K. Nanghaka : Hello Herb, Leon, and All

05:01:21 From vandascartezini : hi everyone

05:01:54 From vandascartezini : herb, how about you?

05:01:58 From Brenda Brewer : Good day! Welcome to ATRT3 Plenary #49 on 26 February 2020 @ 11:00 UTC. This meeting is recorded. Please state your name for the record before comments. Kindly mute your audio when not speaking. Thank you.

05:02:05 From Brenda Brewer : Please observe the ICANN EXPECTED STANDARDS OF BEHAVIOR found here: <https://www.icann.org/resources/pages/expected-standards-2016-06-28-en>

and the ICANN COMMUNITY ANTI-HARASSMENT POLICY found here:
<https://www.icann.org/news/blog/community-anti-harassment-policy>.

05:02:59 From vandascartezini : I am afraid after carnaval, we are checking our first case of Corona virus- an italian entered in the hospital

05:03:24 From Daniel K. Nanghaka : Sorry Vanda

05:05:24 From vandascartezini : thousand of europeans they did not known when they come.... even tested... but certainly after one week

05:05:42 From vandascartezini : welcome new life!!

05:06:25 From vandascartezini : i can imagine how busy staff is

05:06:59 From Daniel K. Nanghaka : Yes, busy is staff

05:08:21 From vandascartezini : ok

05:08:28 From Daniel K. Nanghaka : No objection from me

05:08:35 From Leon Sanchez : ok

05:12:09 From Jennifer Bryce : Here is the link:
<https://docs.google.com/document/d/1jglCrMPrXNx4YInJaleJZjnQf-udkdSWjE1mMLNSXiI/edit>

05:12:49 From vandascartezini : thanks

05:14:56 From vandascartezini : guess we shall add the Spanish and French slides to the presentations annex

05:17:13 From Pat Kane (VRSN) : Is it best to say a majority as opposed to most

05:17:24 From vandascartezini : i understood sebastien and agree

05:19:58 From vandascartezini : agree PAT

05:21:31 From vandascartezini : ok for me

05:21:40 From Sebastien Bachollet : OK for me to

05:21:42 From Leon Sanchez : ok

05:21:45 From Daniel K. Nanghaka : ok

05:23:57 From vandascartezini : none from my side by now

05:29:52 From avri doria : does this mean they will not be able to ask for subject matter experts?

05:33:47 From avri doria : this was in regard to change of OpStds

05:35:23 From Bernard Turcotte : @Avri - yes just adding admin support

05:36:42 From vandascartezini : may be an suggestion to change the name

05:36:47 From avri doria : but not subject matter experts. ok, understood.

05:38:00 From vandascartezini : Seb may be just say that - ATRT will be in 5 years

05:38:06 From avri doria : it is the phrasing 'as opposed to' that made me question.

05:38:49 From vandascartezini : Agree Avri, even when translating is not clear

05:39:04 From Bernard Turcotte : will fix

05:44:45 From avri doria : sorry to be such an active typist. is it that they can have a retreat but do not need to? is this an OpStds sort of thing.

05:45:21 From vandascartezini : SO say this bernie in the text

05:46:19 From Pat Kane (VRSN) : fair point jaap

05:53:41 From vandascartezini : Avri - no the idea is just not impose to AC and SO but keep with the idea of continuous improvement

05:54:49 From vandascartezini : and at the same time giving flexibility, encourage AC and SO to have a common bas among them to do so

05:55:49 From avri doria : thanks for the answers to my observer questions.

05:56:57 From vandascartezini : regular calls I beleive

05:57:07 From vandascartezini : believe

05:57:16 From Tola : Good point, Jenny. Thanks .

05:58:11 From Tola : Thanks Pat and everyone.

05:58:20 From Leon Sanchez : thanks everyone

05:58:29 From Bernard Turcotte : bye all

05:58:38 From herb.waye : Have a great day

05:58:39 From Jaap Akkerhuis : bye all